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1 APPEARANCES
2 THE PUBLI C HEARI NG was taken at 6:05 p.m,

3. 2001, at the Yavapai Community Col | ege, Buil di ng

4. Nunmber 20, in Prescott, Arizona, before Lisa Pasciuti, a

5 Certified Court Reporter in and for the State of Arizona.
6 M. Joshua M Hall, Comm ssioner of the

7 | ndependent Redi stricting Conm ssion, 1400 East Washi ngton,
8. Suite 10, Phoeni x, Arizona 85007,chaired the neeting.

9 Ms. Lisa T. Hauser, Attorney at Law from

10 Meyers, Taber & Meyers, P.C. , 2415 East Canel back Road,
1 Suite 900, Phoenix, Arizona 85016, was present as |egal
12 counsel

13 Ms. Florence Adans, President of National

14 Denogr aphi cs Corporation, P. O Box 285, darenont, CA
15 91711, was present as the Denographics Consultant.

16

17

18

19 (Wher eupon the Public Hearing Proceedi ngs

20 began at 6:05 p.m)

21

2

23

24

25
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1 PROCEEDI NGS

2 MR, HALL: Ladies and gentleman, with your

3 perm ssion we'll go ahead and call this neeting to order

4 Gateful for your attendance. Did anyone el se other than

5 besi des nme have trouble finding the place?

6 My counsel is taking scrupul ous notes and we w |
7 convey that to staff. You can rest assured.

8 Pl ease, cone in. W apol ogize for any confusion.

9 We're grateful to have you here.

10 My nanme is Joshua Hall, and | amone of the five

11 menbers of the Arizona |Independent Redistricting

12 Comm ssion. Say that fast, five tines.

13 And we are here, as you know, today, as part of a
14 public neeting. You'll note this |ady over there typing

15 rapidly --and if | speak too fast, please, throw sonething
16 at ne. Because this is a public neeting and our intent is

17 t o document

18 UNI DENTI FI ED WOMAN: | am havi ng troubl e hearing
19 you.

20 MR. HALL: Sorry, 1'll speak up. Thank you

21 UNI DENTI FI ED WOMAN:  Thank you.

22 MR. HALL: The intent of this public neeting is

23 for us to docunment input fromyou fol ks; and therefore,
24 that is why we have a stenographer present, and
25 furthernore, we have recording devices in an effort to try

LI SA PASCI UTl ARIZONA CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER #50451
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 5
and assure that we have accurately recorded all input and
t he proceedi ngs of this neeting.

And let nme just kind of give you an overvi ew of how

we 1ntend to proceed, and do so in that fashion.

First of all, we have a little presentation in an
effort to kind of give you an overvi ew and provi de sone
i nformation to you.

Secondly, as some of you've had an opportunity to
out a speaker slip which is on these yell ow sheets,
and we will allow you then to cone to the m crophone and
provi de coment to the Conm ssion

If you have not had an opportunity to fill out a
speaker slip, we would welcome you to do so. W would
|l ove to hear from anybody and everybody.

I will sinmply call these speakers after ny little
presentation, in the order of which | have received them
Following that, we will then take an opportunity for any
addi tional questions that there may be, as long as those
guestions are relevant to the itens as they are listed on
the agenda, so that ny attorney to ny right will ensure
that I'min strict conpliance with the public neeting and
open neeting | aws.

Is there any questions about that process prior to
nmovj ng forward?
Young | ady, am | speaki ng | oud enough now?

LISA PASCIUTI
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 6
UNI DENTI FI ED WOVAN: R ght now you are, yes.
Thank you.

M. HALL: Perfect. You raise your hand if

don't, and I'Il bellow how s that sound?
Wth that, then, as you know, we are here to --if
it's okay, I'll conme out here,

(M.Hall rnmoved in front of
the comm ssioner's table.)

MR. HALL: We're here to provide information
relative to this very inportant process. And really, our
goal -- can everybody see this? Great. Qur goal as to
this I ndependent Redistricting Comm ssion is to redraw the
| egi sl ative and congressional districts pursuant to the
provi sions of Proposition 106.

The difference is that in past years, as you know,
the Legislature played the primary role in this process;
and now this authority has been turned over to a
five-nenber Conm ssion, by the voters of the State of
Arizona, in Novenber of 2000. Therefore, you as the
citizens playa critical and inportant role in this. And
while we'll provide a little bit of information, really,
you are here to educate us.

We want to hear your input and then we want to try
and incorporate that in an effort to try and assimlate it

so we can nmake sense and conme up with boundaries and naps

LI SA PASCI UTI
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 7
to the best extent as possible, to accombdate the
communities of interest throughout the state.

Qur covenant and our obligation as nenbers of this
Comm ssion, is to be as fair and inpartial as we can. And
| can assure you, that each of ny fellow comm ssioners and
nyself are committed to do to so, so that we appropriately
represent the needs of the people of Arizona.

Oten in the past, redistricting has been a deeply

deci sive process. Sone have said that there have been
parti san power plays. Incunbent protection and even raci al
discrimnation. And this word, as you all know, is often
referred to as Gerrymanderi ng.

In 1811 the Boston 3 obe ran this comc. There was a
federal i st governor by the name of Aldridge Gerry. And he
was accused of drawing a district in an effort to protect
his own interest. The Boston d obe cartoonist then took
this district and transfornmed it into a sal amander. Thus,
was born the word, in 1811, "Gerrymander" naned after
Aldridge Garry and after the sal amander

We have Anericanized that termand typically refer to
it as "Gerrymandering", but whatever your pronunciation
preference is, is fine with ne.

Well, we're here to try and slay the Gerrymander, if

you will. Here's a couple of exanples of how the abusive

political process can occur. On the exanple on the |eft,

LI SA PASCI UTI ARI ZONA CERTI FI ED COURT REPORTER 150451
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 8
you can see that there is a dispersal of mnority party
voters, which is a termcalled dilution or cracking.

You can see that they have --the mnorities are
represented by the pink boxes. The way these lines are
drawn in districts one, twd, three and four, have diluted
their ability to represent their own interest. In the
exanple on the right, you have a concentration of m nor
party voters, which is called packing.

Some may give the opinion that packing woul d benefit
mnorities. Well, in sonme degrees it could, but if they
have a significant anpbunt of representation, packing then,
woul d not allow themto have an opportunity maybe in a
couple of districts versus one district.

Here is a anot her exanple of how raci al
Gerrymandering works to achieve the political result. Here
on the left is, created an ethnic district to help the
Republicans in this hypothetical exanple. Notice how that
has occurred; with respect to utilizing these lines to
protect the Republicans.

On the right, you can see that they drew the |ines
and diluted the Hispanic vote in an effort to preserve a
white Denocratic incunbent.

These are all purely hypothetical exanples, but I
think are things that we are aware of. And | think it's

inportant to note that packing or cracking or diluting or

LI SA PASCI UTI
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retrogression and all become familiar with, of these other termsthat | have
beconme famliar wth, at the instruction of our counsel,
are all illegal pursuant to Federal |aw

The voters of Arizona wanted to clean up the state
redi stricting process and therefore they created the
Proposition 106, and that's why we're here.

The five nmenbers of the Conm ssion consist of
Steyen WLynn, who's the chairman and the only registered

i ndependent on the Conmi ssion

10 11Steven Lynn is the public relations manager for

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Uni source Corporation, which is a parent corporation of
Tucson El ectric Power;and he resides in Tucson.

Ch, man, sorry about that Hit the button
accidentally. Let's see if |I can figure this out.

Ckay. Andrea M nkoff is the Vice-Chairman and is a
regi stered Denocrat and is a business wonman and resides in
Phoeni x.

Daniel R Elder is in architectural design, he
resides in Tucson is a registered Republican.

" mJoshua M Hall, |I'm businessman, and | have
busi nesses in Navaj o County of Pinetop, Lakeside, Show ow
and Snowfl ake and | reside in St. Johns. And |I'ma
regi stered Denocrat.
And M. James R Huntwork is an attorney, with a | aw

firmand he resides in Phoenix, and he is a registered
LISA PASCIUTI ARIZONA CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER #50451
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 10

Republ i can.

Therefore you can see that the Comm ssion in
accordance wth the terns of Proposition 106, consists of
two Denocrats, two Republicans; and then we, the four,
after having received our appointnents, interviewed five
candi dates and el ected or nom nated or hired or whatever
the word is; Steven Lynn, who is the chair who is the
regi stered | ndependent.

And | quote fromthe Proposition, which states --and

incidently we can provide you a copy of that, if any of you
are suffering a little insomia, it's wonderful bedtine
reading to cure that.

But basically, this proposition states: The

| ndependent Redistricting Conm ssion shall establish

Congressional Legislation districts. The

commencenent --and that's the key word --the

commencenent or start of the mapping process for both

the congressional legislative districts shall be the

creation of districts of equal population in a

grid-like pattern across the state.

The Comm ssion has al ready acconplished this goal.
How many of you have had an opportunity to see grids that
have been placed on paper here and beyond? That is the
initial equal population grid. W'll talk about that a

little bit later on.

LISA PASCIUTI ARIZONA CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER #50451
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA

In addition: Subsequent to the conmencenent

of the initial equal population grid, then, we nust

conply with the follow ng other goals or
requirenents.

The district shall conply with United
States voting constitution and United States

Voting R ghts Act. Congressional Districts and

| egislative Districts shall have equal popul ation

to the extent practicable.

Districts shall be geographically conpact

and contiguous to the extent practicable. D strict

boundari es shall respect conmmunities of interest
to the extent practicable.

To the extent practicable, district |ines

shal | use visible geographic features city, town

and county boundaries and undi vi ded census tracks.

And to the extent practicable, conpetitive

districts should be favored, where to do so
woul d create no significant detrinent to the

ot her goal s.

| think it's inportant to note, folks, that this

Proposition 106 is now law. So it's another thing,

t hat

11

in

addition to the Federal requirements previously, that were

guiding this process. W have a proposition which is now

law. And we, as a Comm ssion, are obligated to foll ow

LISA PASCIUTI ARIZONA CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER #50451
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 12
that, that proposition to the "T"
In addition, subsequent to that,
the Proposition states: Party registration and
voting history data shall be excluded fromthe
initial phase of the mapping process, but may be
used to test maps for conpliance with the
above goal s.
The pl aces of residence --the place
of residents of incunbents or candi dates shal
not shall not be identified or considered
Therefore, | would respectfully request that when you
provi de coments to this Conmm ssion this evening, that you
woul d refrain frommentioning the place of a residence of
an i ncunbent or candi date since we are not allowed to
consi der that
In April, 2001, the Comm ssion received the facts of
Ari zona changi ng popul ati on as reported by the census.
much do you think the State of Arizona has grown?
UNI DENTI FI ED WOVAN: 40%
MR HALL: Well, said. That's exactly right. To
5.1 mllion. To put this in perspective, folks: From3.6
to 5.1.
Look at the popul ation of Maricopa alone. Now it is
3 mllion. In 1990 the whole state was 3.6 and now

Maricopa alone is 3 million That's a clear indicator,

LI SA PASCI UTI
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maybe, where nost of the growh is occurring.

Here's some exanpl es, though. Yavapai County grew
55.5% Mohave --who woul d have predicted --grew 66%
That's nmerely sone exanples. who can ne tell ne how nuch
PrescottVal |l ey grew?

(Various answers given).

MR HALL: 164% you win. Let me get some candy
here, for the participants. 164% from what, eight grand
to nine, to like 24,000 people. That's incredible growth.
Prescott itself was al nost 28% Chino Valley was anot her
50-sonet hi ng percent Just citing sonme |ocal exanples for
you.

As we indicated, the first step of the Comm ssion is
to develop districts in a grid-like pattern, equal
popul ati on grids.

The English Dictionary or the dictionary gives sone

13

di fferent exanples of grids, and so we cited sone of those.

Forexanpl e, a network of uniformy spaced, horizontal
perpendicular lines; in an effort to try and deci de what
t hat neant.

| may say at this point also, that no nenber of the
Commission or it's staff or counsel had any say what soever
wWith respect to the | anguage of Proposition 106.

| m ght also add, as ny personal opinion, that not
necessarily all that |anguage is perfect.

LI SA PASCI UTI
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 14
Ther ef ore, and neverthel ess, we are --we are bound

to do the best we can to conply with that. W sinply have
to do what we have to do. W've been given the horse and
now we've got to ride it W didn't get to chose the

horse. W voted then to go ahead and start this grid.

W wanted to be as arbitrary and i ndependent as
possible in starting this grid. Because the only
consideration, realize, is population. Therefore we nade
a decision to start it at --we chose it basically by a
lottery, to start it at the Gla and Salt Ri ver basin
meri di an point. Does anyone know where that is?

Vell, it's kind of --what is the actual address,

Li sa?

M5. HAUSER: It's about 115th Avenue and
Basel i ne i n Phoeni x.

MR. HALL: And that point, as you know, for
those of us that do a lot with |legal descriptions --1 own
atitle conpany -- is the starting point for geographical
surveys for the state.

In fact, all legal descriptions that are neets and
bound references will say of the Gla and Salt Basin
Meri di an.

We utilize that point then, and drew a vertical |ine

and a horizontal through that point, just to try and start

this equal population grid. W drew then, and said we --

LI SA PASCI UTI
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 15

we --by purely random draw we said we were going to start
in the Northwest quadrant of the State of that. Northwest
gquadrant of that little grid we made based on that point
And then, by the flip of the coin said, should we proceed
cl ockwi se or counterclockw se; we decided to go
count ercl ockwi se, as we aggregated to cone up with equa
popul ati ons.

The aggregation unit is townships, which all of us
may know, are basically | and-based units of about six-mle
squares. Constituting 36 sections, and each section
constituting 640 acres

Here we have, then, we utilized the process of
aggregating townshi ps. One township into a township grid
of four townships, and aggregated theminto internedi ate
townshi ps and i nto super townshi ps

One could ask the logical question then Way then is
the map that | saw, not square? Ri ght? Good question.
Because, in addition to the townshi p aggregation, we have
to take into consideration the basic popul ati on bl ock of
census tracks.

And if you |l ook at a map on census tracks --and |

coul d show you one - those are basically pol ygons al

across the State, and are arbitrary in shape. And to split
census tracks and bl ocks becones a very cunbersone and

conpl ex process.

LI SA PASCI UTI
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 16
Therefore we aggregate townshi ps, but then with the

overlay of census tracks, had to develop rules to
accommodat e problens as this new historic process occurred.

And that's basically what occurred. And so the
conput er aggregated townships, utilizing the overlay of
census tracks. W devel oped rules and adopted rules to
accommodat e problens as they occurred.

And in essence, the Conmi ssion then adopted the rules

and saw this map aggregated by conputer, at the sane tine
the public and the press saw it. Because, by adopting the
rules, the map was nerely a product of the rules anyway.

The map --the grid then, the starting point grid --
and | enphasis that, that sone of you have seen or probably
all of you have seen, is nerely that starting point;
because of following the terns and condition of this
proposi tion.

Qur next step now is public hearings and that's why
we're here today to be with you and we're gratefu for the
opportunity. Because now we take into account and

consideration all of the other goals as referenced

previously on the slide. And the nost inportant that you

can hel p us understand, is communities of interest. Wuat
represents communities of interest.
We then will take our high-dollar consultants then,

WIIl take that information and they will try and devel op

LISA PASCIUTI ARIZONA CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER #50451
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 17

what they're calling Arizona units of representation and

make sense of that, assimlate it and then conme up with
lines that are better.

Let me put this on the record. The |Independent
Redi stricting Comm ssion shall advertize a draft map of
congressional districts for comment, for everybody to
commrent, including the Legislature for at |east 30 days.

An | ndependent Redistricting Comm ssion shal
establish final district boundaries.

W did the initial grid, we are then going to hold a
first round of public neetings. We're going to devel op
draft maps, and then we're going to cone back for a second
round of public neetings and allow the Legislature tinme to
review it and provide all of that input again, and then we
will do the final mapping.

I n your packet, there should be a citizen input form
On that formand in that pocket, also, you can --for those
of you that are techno-w zzes, you can do that over the
internet. Sonmewhere in the information, | believe, our
website is referenced. But it is
www. AZr edi stricting. board.

That form then, we would |ike you, even this
evening --have all of your friends at the next bridge
ganme or whatever --fill out this form
First question asks for pertinent information about

LI SA PASCI UTI
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PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 18
you. Second question says: Tell us your major concerns,
in a few wrds what you think is the nost inportant aspect
for this process.

What boundary lines would you like to see in this
area? What areas, group or nei ghborhoods do you think
shoul d absol utely not be divided by new district
boundari es.

Okay. What information would you like to take into
account in drawi ng boundary lines in your area? Please
rank order all that you think should apply. One being the
nost i nportant Keeping a community in tact; bringing
particul ar groups together using a man-nmade or natural
boundary; drawi ng congressional and state districts include
whol e cites or as nmuch as city of equal popul ation
perm ts; using |ocal governnent boundaries; keeping census
tracks frombeing split; using freeways and nmj or
transportation routes; conpact and cont 1guous shapes.

Pl ease hel p us, help you.

That's a quote froma novie; isn't it? If |I'mnot
m st aken. After you do that, conplete it and hand it in
and help us, and there, again is the website.

Any questions about that fornf

Ms. Hauser: Josh?

MR. HALL: Pl ease.

M5. HAUSER: |f | could just nmention one thing?

LI SA PASCI UTI ARI ZONA CERTI FI ED COURT REPORTER #50451



PUBLIC HEARING MEETING -06/21/01 -PRESCOTT,. ARIZONA 19

1 If anyone here is a nenber of the Legislature or a

2 prospective candi date for either the State Legislature or

3 for Congress; when you fill out the citizen input form

4 gi ve us a business address, for exanple. You can give your
5 home phone nunber, but use a business address instead of

6 your hone address

7 MR HALL Thank you

8 Any ot her conmments or questions about this fornf

9 This forumis the basis for us devel oping Arizona

10 units of representation. W nust follow the Federa

11 mandat es, as | indicated: Equal popul ation and the Voting
12 Ri ghts Act

13 Let's talk a little bit about the Voting R ghts Act.
14 And let's tal k about the fact that --Arizona is one of how
15 many states, Lisa?

16 M5. HAUSER: | think 11

17 MR. HALL: 11 states in the nation; that is

18 what's called a section-five state. Meaning that we're

19 subject to section five of the Federal Voting R ghts Act;

20 right?
21 MS. HAUSER 1965.
22 MR, HALL: 1965. Please, Lisa, give us a

23 four-sentence definition of what section five nmeans.
24 MS. HAUSER Section five is the part of the

Voting R ghts Act that says for states or sonetines it's

LISA PASCIUTIARIZONA CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER 150451
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1 just a county in a state, that are covered jurisdiction.
2 Meani ng there was sone past history of discrimnation in
3 connection with voting. Sone places had pole taxes or

4 literacy taxes or those kinds of things If you got covered

5because of that. then you are subject to pre-clearance

6 under section five of the Voting Ri ghts Act.

7 Whi ch neans that any voting change that you neke,
8whether it's every tine your precinct voting place changes;
9the jurisdiction --Yavapai has to get that pre-cleared.

10 Whi ch means, they have to go to the Departnent of

11 Justice and ask for perm ssion to nake that change and show
12 that they, have not by making that change, done anyt hing

13 that would take any mnority backwards or put themin a

14 worse position than they were before the change. And

15 that's the rule, you know. Are the mnority popul ati ons

16 being placed in a worse position.

17 So we are covered by section five as a State, and we

18 have to take our |egislative and congressi onal boundari es
19 to the Department of Justice That was nore than four

20 sentences. | apol ogi ze.

21 MR. HALL: Thats okay. It's all right.

22 Attorney's bill by the tinme, we understand.
23 So in a nutshell, we nust take care of mnority
24 interests pursuant to the Departnent of Justice

25 requirenents

LI SA PASCI UTI
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1 That neans that any — our final plan nust go to our

2 attorneys who nust then prepare a detailed witten report

3 that has to go the Departnment of Justice and receive

4 pre-clearance. Once they send that report in, the

5 Departnment of Justice has 60 days to respond.

6 In the event that they ask a question or they feel

7 like a staple is mssing or sonething, they send that back.
8 The cl ock st ops. And then we nust respond to whatever
9 addi ti onal requests or questions they may have — they nust

10 respond — and then that goes back to them and then the

11 cl ock conti nues. So — and then we nust follow the terns
12 and conditions of Proposition 106 al so.

13 So our goal then, is to have public hearings which we
14 are having now, develop initial draft plans, have nore

15public hearings, do the final plan and subnmit it to the

16 Departnment of Justice by the end of the year. How are we

17 doi ng?

18 Why the end of the year? Because, as you know,

19 another issue in our state is the Clean El ections Act. And

20 therefore, sometine in January — what’'s the exact date, do

21 you know? Early January.

22 M5. HAUSER: It’s actually before that where
23 it’'s possible.

24 MR. HALL: Really?

25 M5. HAUSER: People will really be wanting to
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1 be doing it in January.

2 MR, HALL: First of the year, for their New

3 Year’'s Resolution, sone will say: I amgoing to run for

4 Congress or Legislature. And with the Cl ean El ections Act,
5 they can begin to receive contributions fromfolks in their

6 district. Well there are two things they need to know to

7 do that. One, who's in their district and what is ny

8 district.

9 So our goal, then, is to try and accommbdat e t hose

10 candi dat es. We are confident that we’re going to be able

11 to do that.
12 The mitigating factor, though, is going to be

13 those who chal | enge what we do.

14 M5. HAUSER: You're going to hit ne, | know.
15 MR. HALL: Go ahead.

16 M5. HAUSER: | have to just clarify one thing.
17 MR. HALL: Pl ease.

18 M5. HAUSER: The Cl ean El ections Act --

19 UNI DENTI FI ED WOVAN: Coul d you speak up, please?
20 M5. HAUSER: The cl ean el ections Act does not

21 apply to Congressional candidates, it’'s just for State

22 Legi sl ative or Executive Ofices.

23 MR HALL: |I’m sorry.

24 M5. HAUSER: That’ s okay. There is no -- clean

25 el ections conponent for the Federal elections. Sorry.
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1 M. Hall: Where our goal is to try and subnmt a

2 final plan to DQJ, Department of Justice, by the first or

3 second week of Septenber, and the allowtinme for them 60

4 days plus, for themto do the revi ew process.

5 Wth your perm ssion, we'd be happy to respond to any
6 guestions you have, unless you have sone that are

7 conpl etely burning; and with your permssion, I'd like to

8 nmove to the public comrent section of the neeting; allow

9 t hose who would |ike to comment.

10 Again, for anyone who’'s not had an opportunity to

11 fill out a speaker’s slip, you can speak with Myra, and if

12 you rai se your hand, she’'ll be happy to give you one. And

13 subsequently to the comrents, then, we’'ll be happy to

14 answer any questions that you have. Here they are.

15 Why don’t | take this opportunity — Myra don’t |eave
16 -- why don’t | take this opportunity to introduce sone of

17 the staff that are with us. We have our stenographer.

18 What was your nane again? Lisa. First time | nmet lisa, |

19 apol ogi ze.
20 Myra is with us, she’s one of our public outreach
21 fol ks and has done an excellent job in hel ping arrange this

22 meet i ng.
23 FI orence Adans, is one of the consultants,
24 Dr. Florence Adanms, with National Denographic Corporation,

25 whi ch is one of our consultants assisting in this process.
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1 And Lisa Hauser, who is one of our |egal counsel.

2 Li sa has been deeply involved in the redistricting process
3 in 1990, and involved in nuch of the chall enges with that
4 process. As you know, the courts ended up draw ng sonme of
5 those lines at that tinme. And so we are grateful to have
6 Lisa with us who has extensive experience with respect to
7 this process and with respect to the Voting Ri ghts Act.

8 M5. HAUSER We should also clarify —

9 MR. HALL: Pl ease.

10 M5. HAUSER There are two attorneys -- two
11 attorneys who work for the Comm ssion. There is ne and

12 then there is Jose Rivera. And because nost of the
13 attorneys who have sone experience in this area have

14 affiliations with one party or the other, the Conmm ssion

15 decided to hire two: One Republican, one Denocrat. So |

16 am t he Republican of the two. So just so you know that.

17 MR. HALL: That’s okay.

18 UNI DENTI FI ED WOVAN: I have a question. Are the

19 m crophones up at all?

20 M5. HAUSER That’s what we’'re here for.

21 MR. HALL: These m crophones are sinply for

22 recording. They're not magnification. And I will — |

23 woul d respectfully request fol ks that make comments, that
24 they would do so as loudly as they can, so all of the

25 partici pants can hear.
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1 (G oup discussion about and testing of m crophones.)
2 MR. HALL: Any additional coments or questions?
3 I’d li ke then, M. Johnny Johnson, please.

4 Woul d you pl ease spell your last name for the court

5 reporter.

6 MR, JOHNSON: J-0-h-n-s-o0-n.

7 MR. HALL: Thank you.

8 MR, JOHNSON: As in Linden

9 MR. HALL: Ckay. | see the resenbl ance.

10 MR, JOHNSON: He had nore hair. Wl cone to

11 Yavapai County, M. Hall.

12 MR. HALL: Thank you.

13 MR, JOHNSON: Back in Cctober, November when Prop
14 106 was being highly debated throughout the State, the

15 Republ i can party of Yavapai County was really not in favor

16 of the passage of this bill. Qur friends, the
Denpcrat s,

17 wer e.

18 After the election was over, they had their way.

19 Their state chairman had boosted $600,000 into the till to

20 get the passage of that act; which is fine. Now, I'min a
21 guandary as to why, at this stage of the gane, we're in

22 favor of what the Conm ssion has conme up wth.

23 Basically, really having had an exhaustive study of

24 the interior work that is in Maricopa County, and good | uck
25 on that one, but we are very please with the work that the
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Comm ssi on has done so far as it regards our Congressional
District Three, and as far as it regards the redistricting

of the 30 legislative districts within the State.

There are many reasons in the list that you had on
the screen a little while ago, in nenory of six or seven
criteria that you | ooked at to create a |l egislative
district; it would seemthat Yavapai County has it's own
| egislative district to fulfills alnmost all of those
requirenents.

It certainly would be a contiguous district. It
woul d be a great change fromthe situation that we have
now, where we are backed up anong four different
| egislative districts. Part of the county is in two, part
of it is in district five and part of it is of district 28.

It would be very hel pful to us, and it would be --1
t hi nk, devel ope a wde interest of comunity activity to
have Yavapai County as it's only legislative district.

Basically the Republican Party and Steve Pierce, as
our county chairman, has appointed nme as Chairnman of the
Redi stricting Commttee of the Republican party.

We appl aud the work that the Comm ssion has done so
far. Reserving of course, the right to change our m nds
shoul d you change your m nds. Thank you for the
opportunity to address you, sir.

MR. HALL: Thank you.
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(Pause).

MR. HALL: Karen Kenton Jones? Kenton, is that
right?

MR.JONES: | was going to say, | was | ooking
around for that person nyself.

MR. HALL: Sorry. Sorry, Kenton, it's not your
handwiting, it's ny eyes. | apologize, M. Jones.

UNI DENTI FI ED WOMAN: What is the | ast nane?

MR. JONES: Last nanme is Jones.

MR. HALL: Kenton Jones.

MR. JONES: I'mglad for those occasionally who
don't know what ny nane is.

I guess Johnny and | suffered the curse of getting
here a little early here tonight. I'malso | egal counsel,
Republ i can Party of Yavapai County.

When | first found out about 106, and the issue
becane one of avoiding of what we're seeing the traditiona
abuses, if you will, of the Gerrymandering process, the
acronym "I RK", kind of fit the way | felt about 106. It
seened, very possibly, that the cure was going to becone
nore abusi ve than the disease.

| understand the issue of the Voting Rights being
applied, the rights act being applied over what are
consi dered past abuses. W certainly understand the

inplications of the Justice Departnent review of our
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1 Ci rcunst ances now.

2 But in fact, in regard to nost of what we see outside
3 of the --you know as we fondly refer to up here as the

4 great State of Maricopa --in fact, there was a very real

5 sense, | think, that the boundaries as they were drawn, had
6 traditionally done a pretty good job of representing

7 communities of interest.

8 As Johnny referred to it, we were pretty nuch

9 concerned that what was going to happen was that in the
10 interest of what is clainmed to be, you know, fairness and
11 even- handness; what we're going to see was the division of
12 communities, the division of grouping, the division of

13 traditional territorial boundaries --and really a

14 Gerrymandering to avoid a CGerrymanderi ng.

15 At this point --and | agree wi th Johnny on anot her

16 point as well --which is God Bl ess you on the Maricopa

17 County issue, where you are literally going to be dividing
18 resi denti al nei ghborhoods and things |ike that.

19 The truth of the matter is, outside of Maricopa

20 County, Yavapai County becones sonewhat of a poster child
21 for neeting the qualifications --or excuse ne --neeting

22 the requirenments of 106; as regards traditional and

23 hi storic boundaries, communities of interest, typical

24 denographic divisions, if you will.

25 In fact, in looking at this and trying to figure out
LI SA PASCI UTI
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where the criticisms would cone, it would seemthat the
criticisns would cone from going back to the system we have
had. Which is, as Johnny said, one county being divided
between four districts; which artificially creates a
situati on where one or two towns in Modhave County, across
the river, are included within our district. Because that
seened to work at the tinme and seened to include sonething,
which clearly was nore abusive, if you will, to the
process, than it was hel pful.

At the present time, for nyself, | cannot think of
an application that could be better --based on
denogr aphi cs, based on popul ati on, based on historic
boundari es, based on community interest, based on
communi ti es themsel ves, physical locals --1 cannot think
of a division of the State that would work better in regard
to this portion of the State, than sinply using the
boundari es of Yavapai County as a district. Thank you.

MR. HALL: Thank you. M. Jones
Dawn Kni ght .
MS. KNIGHT: Hi, how are you today. |’ m gl ad

you cane up to explain sonme of the things, too. And ny
name i s Dawn Kni ght, K-n-i-g-h-t.

First of all, I want to commend the Redistricting
Comm ssi on, and appl aud the Comm ssioners for their

dedi cation and hard work. | know it's no easy task to try
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1 to performthe six goals that you had been doing, and you

2 have done quite well.

3 I n Yavapai County, except for sixth goal; which is

4 having it divided so that it will be --would we say:

5 conpetitive districts. | have sone information about the

6 conpetitive districts. W have Republican to Denobcratic:

7 1.7 ratio, 1.76 ratio, Republican to Denocrats.

8 We formed a little commttee ourselves. It wasn't a

9 Denocratic commttee but they were denocrats and interested

10 peopl e that wanted to nmake sure that it would be

11 conpetitive; because that's why many people voted for this
12 106 Proposition; because they felt like it would be nore
13 conpetitive and include --and be able not to have, |ike we

14 do now, all of the 30 districts. And we have one that is

15 kind of equally distributed. And nost of the rest of them
16 according to the map that we had here or the chart, nost of

17 them were either Denocrat or Republican. And so it would
18 be hard for it to have a conpetitive race there in those
19 districts.

20 We worked quite diligently and we did have probl ens

21 trying to get some Denocrats into the district. And we did
22 come up with a map, and the map | ooks simlar to this. And
23  we thought we could get some Denocrats from our nei ghboring
24 county of Gla County. And, also, that would equalize not

25 only and have us sone --if the people want to see this --
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1 have it nore conpetitive; but also, |eave the river

2 counties and the river states --cities as one; because

3 they do not have the same interest that Yavapai County has.
4 The reason we chose G la County was because they do
5 have the sanme interests. And historically, they were

6 mning --we were both mning, we were both ranching. And

7 they are very, very appealing to the retirenent

8 communi ti es.

9 And so they --they would be. And if we took that,

10 we would still be within the 130th popul ations. W're

11 | eaving the precincts fromthe northern area and giving it
12 to Coconino, like it has been now, up toward Coconi no. And

13 those are the only precincts that are left out. And we

14 have at | east the 130th; which is 171, 000 popul ations, if
15 you di vide the whole state into 30ths.

16 So | woul d appeal to the Conmm ssioners to | ook at

17 t hat goal when choosing your final map, and trying to get
18 more of the districts so that they would be conpetitive.
19 It mght give you sonme suggestions about the final phases
20 of drawing it up. And we are certain that the Comm ssion
21 will really --work really hard at trying to neet all six
22 goals if possible.

23 And | know you have a big job out there and we really
24 thank you coming to let us have all of these input --these

25 public inputs. And again, thank you for all of the
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1 dedi cated work you're doi ng.

2 MR. HALL: Thank you, Ms. Knight. Did you --

3 were you going to give us a copy of that map?

4 M5. KNIGHT: | think we did send one down there
5 al ready. But we do have a copy of it there.

6 MR. HALL: Down to our offices.

7 MS. KNI GHT: Yes, | have a copy here.

8 MR. HALL: Thank you.

9 M5. KNI GHT: And then if you wanted to know, it

10 also is contingent to the county lines. There is 85%

11 county lines and 15% precinct lines. It's followi ng all of
12 those. And so if you have anynore questions about that,
13 and the legislative districts that we had, were these on
14 the old Gerrymandering nap that showed how t he pie shape

15 and they were districts.

16 MR HALL: Thank you very much.
17 M5 KNI GHT: | want to thank the other people --
18 | amjust a menber of the conmttee, and they told nme | had

19 to get up and talk. But the nenbers of the conmttee, one
20 of them here, Bill MDonald, and the other one Skip Country
21 (phonetic) called pointer, so that's why |I'm here.

22 MR, HALL: Thank you

23 Let nme apol ogize in advance for nmy massacre of this

24 first --is it Ceral?

25 M. Brownl ow. Brownl ow.
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1 MR. HALL: M. Brownlow, how did | do?

2 Terri bl e?

3 MR. BROANLOW You done all right.

4 MR, HALL: Al right.

5 MR. BROMNLOW It's Gerald. Last name is

6 B-r-o-wn-I-o0-w

7 Just a few --you've got a tough job. |I'msure

8 you're not going to satisfy everybody. | can't in ny job.
9 I just would --1 believe sonebody nentioned here, is

10 protect us fromthe State of Maricopa County. A lot of
11 | egi sl atures, congressional people cone up here and

12 canpai gn in Yavapai County, 'cause we are so strong a

13 Republ i can vote up here. And they cone up here and as

14 soon as they get elected, they seemto forget Yavapai

15 County.

16 We are surrounded by six other counties, and a ni ght

17 different fromour comittee --M. Johnson, | didn't

18 attend those neetings --but | find if we have part of

19 Yavapai County in another district, then those people wll
20 come up and talk to us, and listen to us. And if they

21 don't have a part of Yavapai County, we never hear from
22 them

23 Dawn, 1'd like to address, | think you said you'd

24 knock of f the northern part of Yavapai County. There's
25 only two precincts, | believe, in Yavapai County that is
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Denocrats, and that's ny two little Ashfork and Seligman
Districts up there.

M5. KNI GHT: Sedona.

MR. BROMNLOW Sedona? Well, | don't count them
(Laughter)

They're over the boundary in their own little area
over there. Thank you.

MR. HALL: Thank you, M. Brownl ow.

M. Stan Turner.

MR TURNER: |I'd like to start with several
guestions. Anong ny questions are, nunber one, the section
five as you tal ked about the Federal mandate, that our
districts be approved by the Federal Governnent Agency.
How much |l onger is that going to be in force, do we know?

M5. HAUSER M guess is until Congress repeals
that requirement. Technically there is a provision for
getting out fromunder section five pre-clearance. But a
jurisdiction has to go through, | think it's ten years,
wi t hout any viol ations.

And a violation can occur even by sonething as
i nnocent as, let's say the Legislature passes a statute and
t he Departnent of Justice objects to it; that's considered
a violation. So in all candor, | would have to say that,
you know, with self-preservation in mnd, perhaps, that an

agency who knows, you know, if they give you a clean bill
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of health for ten years; if you get right close to the end
of that, I think they would probably find a violation and,
you know, will continue to be under it.

That's just ny personal opinion. There is a way to
get out fromunder it, but | think it's al nost possible.

MR. TURNER: The last violation that Arizona or

any county of Arizona had was --do you have any idea when
that was? | believe it was ten years go, when the State
Legi slature drew these districts, but.

M5. HAUSER: No, | think there have been sone
since. | mean, you'll find precinct changes that get
objected to at the county level. And there are sone State
Statutes even right now that are up in the air, you know,

W th pre-clearance uncertain.

And this State Legislature also passed a statute in
anticipation of redistricting, where they were directing
that only the --that no statistical sanpling be used. And
the Departnment of Justice had a problemwith that. | can't
remenber if it got to the point of an objection or not, but
| think there have been, you know, little things since then
t hat have conme up

MR HALL: In addition, in a lot of the native
Anmerican areas, there's been a |lot of voting issues, that |

know D. O J. has been working on, so.

MR, TURNER: My second question, before | get
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1 into responses or other things is: Was there --was there
2 an interpretation by the conmttee, that would be your

3 commttee, that the priorities be considered in order of
4 the way they were witten within the proposition itself?

5 As in Athrough F, with F being |ast. F being the one that

6 has to do with quality of registrations. WAsS it --was

7 that --

8 MR, HALL: Let me see if | understand your

9 guestion correctly.

10 MR, TURNER: Urn-hum.

11 MR, HALL: Are you saying: |Is there a prepotency
12 in that order? In other words, that the A has a greater

13 i nportance than F? Is that what you're sayi ng?

14 MR TURNER No, | think that's been --at | east
15 what you guys have been working on --if | understand,

16 correctly.

17 But | don't know that that was what was witten into

18 the actual bill at the time. And then sonebody --your

19 comm ttee had to make a decision. What are the priorities?
20 And you guys, or sonebody decided, that they would be in
21 order of the way they were witten into the --into the

22 pr oposi tions.

23 M5. HAUSER: The Conm ssion has not fornerly
adopt ed any kind of position that says that they are to be
considered in rank order.
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1 It is clear, however, that for exanple, | mean, it's
2 i ke that kid' s gane of rock, paper scissors? Sone things

3 just automatically take priority. The conpliance with the

4 Constitution, of course, is one of those.

5 So, the one-man/one-vote principal is going to take
6 priority over sone other things. There m ght be things

7 that we could do better; whether it's conpetitiveness or
8 respecting comunities of interest, if we don't have equal
9 popul ation in the districts. So that one clearly takes

10 pr ecedence.

11 Each of themrelates to the other in sone way, by --
12 if you notice the | anguage of the Act said: In so far as a
13 practicable, words to that effect. So they kind of bounce
14 of f of each other.

15 The conpetitiveness provision actually does that

16 tw ce. So the conpetitiveness provision says you do that

17 in so far as practicable, but --it's the only one that

18 says this --but you can't do it in a way that would, you

19 know, cause any --do any violence to any of the other

20 criteria. So | think we have the Constitution at one end,
21 we have conpetitiveness at the other end, and the other is
22 kind of, you know, as | said, kind of noving back and forth
23 agai nst each other, as you know, conpeting criteria.

24 MR. TURNER But at this point, really, nunber

25 or letter Fis pretty nmuch [ast on your criteria right now.
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1 MS. HAUSER: It --well, | think as a

2 practicable matter, in going through and --when NDC | ays

3 the units of representation and focus on conmunities of

4 interest and adjustnents are made, the voting history did

5 --and you'll notice also that the Act says you can't take

6 registration into account in the initial maps phase.

7 So registration totals; obviously you need to be able
8 to make things conpetitive. They conme into playa little

9 bit later. And, | think once the AUR s are laid out,
10 adjustnments are nmade to the grid, it'll be tested for
11 conpetitiveness at that point. Does that answer your

12 guestion?

13 MR. TURNER Tested by the Conmi ssion or tested
14 by --

15 M5. ADAMS: By the consultants.

16 M5. HAUSER: The consultants will test

17 everything that they do wth respect to, and these

18 nmeetings. There will be nmeetings that will take place with
19 respect to making adjustnments to the grid, and satisfying
20 the various criteria. And there's going to be a |lot of

21 different ways to do that. And D.C s going to prepare

22 information as to all of the different ways to go about

23 doi ng those things.

24 Then Jose and | will take a |look at that. We'll give
25 | egal advice to the Conm ssion, and then there will be days
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of meetings in which the Commission --I"msorry to have to
tell you this --in which the Conm ssion will give

direction to NDC as to what their preference is, as far as

you know - -

MR. TURNER The bits and pieces.

M5. HAUSER: --one factor over the other.
There will be lots of little forks in the road that we're

going to cone to. And that's kind of how that wll work.
And sone of it is alittle --the process is fluid in the
sense that it's never been done this way before So
anything | say about the process, it could get tweaked

al ong the way when we find --and, "Ch, ny gosh, that's not

wor ki ng," and that we need to try to handle it a little bit

differently. But that is kind of howit's being envisioned
at this point.

MR. TURNER All right. And | should identify
myself for the record, | didn't do that. | am Stan Turner,
T-u-r-n-e-r. And for the record, chairman of the Yavapai
County Denocratic Conmttee, so you'll know where |I am
comng from in case you didn't already.

Anot her question. And this one was a big surprise to
me, | heard this tonight: Wiy is the Legislature getting
to review your second determ nation? If | understand what
was said, that there is first determnation and we're at

that point now After this, they'Il come to a second
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responding, and N.D.C. is responding, to every single piece
of public input that we get.

But with the Legislature, the Constitution requires
that we do that. So if we do not adopt their changes or
suggestions, they will be told why.

MR TURNER So if the mpjority --1 amsorry --
the majority caucus of the State Senate or the State House,

wites a review or makes recommendati ons, those

recommendati ons would hold no nore sway, than, say one from

the coonmttee that Dawn Kni ght was on or one fromthe
Redi stricting Commttee or a conmmttee rep?
MR, HALL: That's correct. But let's --and
remenber, that any and all suggestions --we have certainly

have an opportunity to consider all of them and justify
why we made what decisions we did nmake and justify why we
didn't consider certain recommendati ons or deci sions.

For exanple, this evening we received a sanple map.
And ny --probably going to surprise you, but this is not
the first one we've received and --1'"mgoing to go out on
alinb here --but I'Il bet it's not the |ast.

So we nust consider all of these. Qur consultants
w Il and each one of the conm ssioners will, but you need
to realize when the word goes, the final say is with the
five-menber Conmm ssion.

MR TURNER: |f my fax nmachine continues to
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wor k, you'll probably see that map an awful lot nore. It's
just a thought.

MR, HALL: G eat.

MR. TURNER Actually, no, | do want to neke

the case, in seriousness, that we do ook into --into Gla
County as far as being part of Legislative District One.
And |I'm al so confused in that part two, we haven't
quite di scussed very nuch about the u.s. Congressional
Districts, But, but we can get to that in a bit.

But, again, | think that keeping in mnd, part F,
keeping in mnd that as Dawn Kni ght noted in her speech,
there are many, many, many historical areas of interest
that Gla County and Yavapai County have shared. Keeping
in mnd that --that going fromthere to here, you are not
finding a whole I ot of different types of people. | think
if you nove a little bit of Gla County into LD-1, if
that's what it still is at the tinme, you can help
acconplish part five.

We're not | ooking for equal representation here, as
Denocrats. But the two to one that we've been |iving under
for ten years now, is leaving a | ot of people
di senfranchi sed. Leaving a |lot of the people out of the
system People who do not want to take part. O people
who want to register as Denocrats, register in the other

party, because they want to vote agai nst what they consider
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the worst of the Republican Party.

So if we're not asking for equal, because we
under st and t he denographics of the area. If we had five
percent nore, ten percent nore, bring us a little closer to
an equal nunber, | think we have a fair shot at
representing all of the people, instead of a tyranny of a
majority party.

I'd like to just do sone quick responses here, just
because, gosh | just can't stop nyself.

Johnny Johnson tal ked about the $600, 000 that the new
state chairman put into this proposition. He wasn't state
chairman at the tinme. 1'd like to clarify that.

M. Johnson neglected to nention that there was
between three and six mllion dollars infused against this
thing by the Republican party. Alot of it taken somewhat
illegally or is still in question, fromthe State of
Nevada, for our election.

| just wanted to throw those couple of things in
there As far as M. Jones, | certainly amnot surprised
that he's in agreenment with a separation, where Yavapai
County or a two to one Republican to Denocrat district is
just fine wwth him | nean, after all, he's Republican
Counsel , that's what he'd Iike.

But again, |I'd ask you to look into this thing and

try to make it just a little nore fair. It doesn't have to
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1 be equal, nmake it a little nore fair.

2 And one last remark here as to what has been said.

3 Supervi sor Brownl ow did nention that after people are

4 el ected from Yavapai County, after courting Yavapai County,
5 they tend to forget us Let's keep in mnd that there's

6 really only been one Denocrat elected from Yavapai County
7 for about 30 years, so it would be the Republicans who are
8 doing the ignoring of us here. | thank you very nuch.

9 MR. HALL: Thank you. And, M. Turner, just to

10 clarify, with respect to this issue of partisanship; let ne
11  just once again enphasize one phrase fromthis proposition
12 just so that --that you, again, and Lisa alluded to it.

13 That party registration and voting history data

14 shal | be excluded fromthe initial phase of the mapping

15 process, but may be used to test maps for conpliance with
16 t he above goals. So the initial mapping process which

17 we' re noving through now, that's not a consideration.

18 Later on, then, | think it's clear that that wll be
19 becone a factor to make sure, you know, as long as it

20 doesn't conflict with conpliance of the above goals. |

21 just wanted to clarify that for you

22 MR. TURNER | was just worried that |'d mss

23 you the next tinme. And --

24 MR. HALL: | understand.

25 MR. TURNER: And | guess | do want to return to
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1 United States Congressional District Three, if that's what
2 it's still designated after the redistricting process.
3 Can you help ne out with some of information you have
4 here? Where is a breakdown of what the United States

5 Congressional Districts may be after redistricting?

6 MR. HALL: Are you referring to how many there

7 wll be?

8 MR, TURNER We'll | amassunming that there's

9 seven.

10 MR. HALL: There's eight.

11 MR. TURNER There's eight. And won't your --

12 your Comm ssion be breaki ng down those eight --

13 MR. HALL: Correct.

14 MR TURNER: --for deciding those?

15 Ckay, now - -

16 MR HALL: Let nme just clarify that point.

17 There is 5.1 mllion, so that's equally divisible by
18 641, 329 people. So there will be eight congressional

19 districts conprising of alnost exact equal popul ation.

20 MR TURNER. Um hum And do you have in here
21 --1 assune that these are the maps that represent that?
22 MR. HALL: Those are the initial grids, that's

23 correct.
24 MR. TURNER The initial grids. I'll tell you

25 what, this one right here appears to be the biggest
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di saster I've seeninny life. And this one right here,
appears to be the second bi ggest disaster.

But this one: Including the Mhave, Yavapai County,

a large chunk of western Maricopa County; which is --well,

basically what |I'mgoing to get here is that | don't think

that this particular grid is going to come anywhere near

any kind of equality or near equality between the parties.
| urge you guys to keep that the mind, again when

you' re doing that.

MR, HALL: Let nme just say with respect to the
grids, for exanple the congressional grids, | can tell you,
M. Turner, that those congressional grids, as they are,
woul d not pass nuster with D.O.J. with respect to section
five.

MR, TURNER: Urn-hum.

MR. HALL: So there are --there is only one
guarantee that you're going to get out of nme tonight, and
this is it: The final maps will not look like that. |
can't tell you how they're going to | ook, but I can tel
you they won't | ook |ike that.

So you can rest assured that we know that there are
changes that need to be nmade for a variety of other
reasons, other than those that you' ve alluded to.

MR. TURNER | believe we have another map in
the making for suggestions for --what we'll cal
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Congressional District Three?

How can we sinplify --and I'msorry to take up so
much time --how can we sinplify this to stay with the --
the United States Congressional Districts. unm shall we
call it three 'cause we've al ways been three in Yavapai
County? O shall we call it U S. Congressional District,
A, B, CDand F?

I"'mtrying to come to a point where we all are on the
sane page tal king about what the districts are.

MR. HALL: | understand that. Ri ght now at
t hat phase, since this is nerely an initial grid, with
respect to the consideration of only equal popul ation, we
were hesitant, and in fact, didn't nunber then because we
did not want to try and create a correlation in people's
m nd between for exanple, present District Three and Two,
what woul d be nunbered three on the current grid.

Therefore, that's why this is nerely an equal
popul ation grid. You can rest assured that when we cone
out with our draft maps they will be item zed. And then we
--1 think it will be 'easier for all of us to get on the
sane page. Are you referring to the current --

M5. ADAMS: | doesn't really matter, because we
are going to be looking at the territory included.

MR. TURNER And, again, your deadline for

submtting this would be? Be submitting finds on the
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United States Congressional Districts deadline, is what
dat e?

MR HALL: Are you referring to trying to get
recommendations in prior to the draft map phase?

MR. TURNER Hopefully final approval, final
recomendati ons --

MR, HALL: Well, we intend to be --try and do a
subm ssion to the Departnment of Justice by the first of
Sept enber.

MR. TURNER Okay. And then D.OJ. will kick it

back, possibly, or not kick it back, possibly. And if they

approve that at that tine, then that's what we w |l have.

MR. HALL: Correct.

MR. TURNER: But this question cones, sinply

because there are a nunber of people lining up out there to

be ready to run for the congressional districts, but they

don't know if they live in nmedium blue or dark green or
really dark blue or turquoise, so.

MR. HALL: We're intimately aware of the
tinmeline --

MR. TURNER: Unh- huh.

MR. HALL: --and of the anxious anticipation for
these results. And nobody's nore anxi ous than ne.

MR TURNER: Okay.

MR HALL: But | don't know if | nentioned
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earlier that, no Comm ssioner is paid for this particular
opportunity. And you can rest assured that while we are
grateful for the opportunity serve, we are anxious to
finalize this service to the citizens ourselves. So |
appreciate that and we are working diligently to acconplish
t hat .

MR TURNER: We appreciate your work. And thank
you guys for putting with me for so | ong.

MR. HALL: Thank you, M. Turner.

M. Sidney Mogl ewer? Mgl ewer?

MR, MOGLEWER: Mbgl ewer.

MR. HALL: Better spell that.

MR MOGLEVER: | will.
I'"'m Sid Mgl ewer, Mo-g-l-e-we-r.
And I"'ma citizen of Prescott, and representing
myself as an interested party | do appreciate the hard
work this Comm ssion is performng and | think it can be a
val uabl e servi ce.

But | ooking at your initial congressional map, | can
see the Gerrymandering is not conpletely dead. | was
di sturbed and gl ad that you recogni zed the deficiencies on
the congressional map that three Congressional Districts
di pped into Maricopa County, the Phoeni x urban area. And |
think that's an abom nati on.
My concerns are as follows: | have professional
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concerns with using an area township grid, and then
superinmposi ng a popul ati on census track grid on top of

that. | think that can be technically questioned.

Over 20 years ago, sone of ny professional coll eagues

were very happy, they were devel oping sonme early nodel s on
fairness and redistricting. | think they were using |inear
program ng techni ques, with constraints based upon
advanced concepts of fairness.

Unfortunately, the politicians were not interested at
the time, and ny coll eagues went on to nore productive
work. | would hope National Denographics Corporation has
carefully researched that.

Today we have stronger nodels and better conputers
and they are there. It seens to ne the foundation of nost
of these nodels was census tracks. They were the unit and
they built on that. It seens artificial to use an area,
grid and then superinpose the census track we already have
it fromthe bureau of the census, and it's popul ati on base,
which is foundation of a requirements for redistricting.
Thank you.

MR. HALL: Thank you.

M5. ADAMS: Let ne just speak to that for a
monment . Under the provisions of Proposition 106, as you
saw in the --

MS. HAUSER Louder, Florence, please.
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MS. ADAMS: Under the provision or

Proposition 106, as you saw in the powerpoint, we had to

start with a grid and the definition of a grid census
tracks don't exactly fit that definition because they --if
you | ook at a census track map, you will see that they are
very irregular. They are not grid-Ilike.

So we needed sonething to use that was grid-like, in
order to aggregate areas. But then we had to | ook at
census tracks, because census tracks --you're absolutely
right --that is how popul ati ons are count ed.

And keepi ng whol e census tracks together, is one of
t he recommendati ons as nuch as practicable, and is one of
t he recommendati ons of Proposition 106. So, starting
with that grid-like pattern, but then super-inposing the
census tracks, gave us the population. A requirenent of
the proposition. And that's why we began that way,
that's why the Conm ssion approved that approach.

MR. HALL: Thank you, Fl orence.

M5. HAUSER: And we're not splitting --the grid
does not split any census tracks.

M5. ADAMS: Ch, and one other thing. The grid
does not split any census track. Al the census tracks
are kept whole within the grid. Now that may not --that
may not end up that way. But at this point, we have used

whol e census tracks, in the aggregation of the popul ations
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via the grid.

MR, HALL: Thus you can see the strict for county
boundari es, because census tracks respect county
boundari es.

Is there is anyone who would wi sh to speak who did
not have an opportunity to fill out alittle yellow slip?

Are there any additional questions? Please, cone o0n
up on. Thank you.

MS. JENNY- COLON: My nane is Patsy Jenny- Col on,

J-e-n-n-y, hyphen, G o-l-0-n. I amthe Yavapai County
Recor der

And | am here tonight to speak on behalf of the Voter
Regi stration Departnment and nmy El ections Departnent.

And we would wi sh you God speed and good | uck,
because we have to nmake certain determ nations by
Decenber 1st, which I'mvery pleased to hear, this
Septenber one. And we'll all light a candle or sonething.

MR. HALL: Thank you

M5. JENNY- COLON: W have been anxi ously
awaiting this, because, as you know, as it was just touched
on; we have the other Comm ssion that was established by
initiative, the clean el ections, quote, unquote, are also,
not hel pi ng us.

Because, we have to be able to verify their --their their

candi date's donation slips. Because every tinme you fill
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one of those out and you give thema five-dollar donation,
they conme back to the County Recorder record, and we have
to verify that that person is registered to vote. W can

do that, but we can't determne at this point, on boundary
edges, whether or not they will be in that district at the
final analysis.

And they start when, Decenber sonething? About the
sane tine. It's not going to be fun for anyone. And we
have to be able to, in the Voter Registration Departnent,
establish these lines on a precinct map and transfer those
people into the correct precinct.

So, just so you know that there are other things out
there that need to be addressed as soon as possible, and
D.OJ. doesn't really care. As you know. Thank you

MR. HALL: Thank you. Ms. Jenny-Col on. Do you
go by Jenny- Col on or Ms. Col on?

M5. JENNY- COLON: \What ever

MR. HALL: M ss Colon did you have the
opportunity to neet with the county recorders?

MS. JENNY- COLON: Yes, | was.

MR.HALL:Ckay. Well, | --we appreciate that

and we recogni ze the burdens that you bear, that are
subsequent to our burden. And | don't think nost
people realize that. And so we appreci ate your assistance

and al so your input.
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Were there any other folks that wish to speak? And
if not, I would wel conme any additional questions soneone
may have? Pl ease.

MR. TURNER: | just |ike that hear nyself speak.
But what do you plan to do with the Hopi Reservation.
That's got to be a real sticky one for you guys. Do you
anticipate --and I know you can't give us a real answer --
but do you anticipate that it would be separated off? O
do you anticipated that it will becone part of a | arger
Northern Arizona Legislative District?

MR. HALL: Thank you for that question, and |et
me answer it this way, by stating the facts.

The facts are: We had --1 had an opportunity to be
in Flagstaff on Monday --seens |ike a nonth ago.

Anyway, there we --first of all prior to that, | had
an opportunity to neet with Chairman Taylor, who is the

chai rman of the Hopi Tribe, on Mnday, before the neeting

on a previous occaS10n.
And at the neeting last night, and prior to that

nmeeting, the chairman of the tribe and nmenbers of tribe

have made it very clear that it is their desire, to remain

separate fromthe Navajo Nation

Monday, next Monday, | have an opportunity, again --
I'"ve already been there twice --but | have an opportunity,
again, to go to Wndow Rock. And there we wi |l hear from
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1 the Navajo Nation, and listen to their desires.

2 There's no question, given the history in 1990

3 wherein, the Hopi Tribe via | egal counsel intervened. And
4 basically the courts drew the line, which is known, quote
5 unquote, as the Indian plan, which really was the Hop

6 pl an, because they were really the only Native Americans

7 t hat appeared. That they were very synpathetic to their

8 desires. And therefore, for exanple, on the Legislative

9 Districts and Congressionally, you see this little ball oon
10 that draws them out.

11 There's no question that that is one of the

12 chal | enges, slash, opportunities of this Conm ssion, and we
13 are aware of the many diverse interests with respect to

14 that matter.

15 And, do | have any idea how we're going to resol ve

16 that? The answer is unequivocally "no" You can rest

17 assured that we are seriously taking into consideration al
18 of the communities of interest.

19 And quite frankly, the Navaj o/ Hopi situation in the

20 nort heast quadrant of the State is only one or two --one

21 of the several other communities of interest that have

22 ot her desires that even nmake that issue nore conpl ex.

23 (The Court Reporter interrupted and asked
24 M. Turner to speak |loudly.)
25 MR. TURNER |'msorry. Stan Turner again. Any
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1 i ndication fromthe current admnistration and it's
2 Departnment of Justice that seens to | ean one way or the

3 ot her towards the 1990 Departnent of Justice

4 adm ni stration, other than the last stand of the president?
5 MR. HALL: Qur | egal counsel has had an

6 opportunity to go to Washington, on your tab, and neet with

7 t he Departnent of Justice; and therefore, 1'Il let

8 Ms. Hauser respond to that

9 M5. HAUSER Wel |, Departnent of Justice,

10 certainly plays it very close to the vest. And they don't
11 gi ve advisory opinions and they don't tell you ahead of

12 time how to go about doing anything in this process.

13 | will tell you --and | worked on pre-clearance

14 i ssues under the former Bush Adm nistration, also under the
15 Clinton Adm nistration. They tend to be career people.

16 They're --1 nmean, there is not a trenmendous anmount of

17 turnover. So | wouldn't expect, necessarily to see,

18 dramatic fluctuations in viewpoint.

19 Probably the biggest difference that | woul d note,

20 right now, is that there has been sone case law that's cone
21 out since the last redistricting process, that says you

22 cannot nmake race a primary consideration. It can't be, you
23 know, the first and forenost thing that you ook at. If

24 you do, it's going to be subject to strict scrutiny by the

25 courts. Wiich usually neans, it's going to be subject to strict
scrutiny by the if you --you're under that
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test, it usually fails. You're told that you haven't
conplied with the Constitution.

So, there are instances where, you know, race cOnes
into play, where, you know, you have a group that lives
toget her. For exanple, like an Indian Reservation. That's
clearly a community of interest. It just happens to have a
raci al conponent to it.

But you know, typically, at this point in tinme, you
woul d say, "Well, we drew this because of identifying a
community of interest.” And you're not allowed to rely --
go hopski pping around the states to collect mnority voters
to make a district to acconplish sonething, that may be
Departnent of Justice would like to see.

So that is sonmething that's going to be a little bit
different this tine. We're not quite sure how W're
going to be walking a real fine line, because D.OJ. is
still looking at mnority interest, and we're not all owed
to make that the primary consideration. So stay tuned. It
could be interesting. W'll see.

MR, HALL: And if | may piggyback on that just
one mnute, the other |egal issue --and Lisa can correct
me --is the issue of retrogression. Wiich in essence
states that a minority set of voters cannot go backwards in
their ability to be represented. That's a |layman's | egal
definition. And that's another very, very inportant issue
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and --hey, |'mopen for suggestion fol ks, please.

MS. KNIGHT: | just had a question. | was kind
of disturbed to the extent practicable. Does it nean that
you have a |l ot of |eeway, or just what woul d happen? It's
in everyone of those. And | thought, geez, that is just
ki nd of, you know, w shy-washy.

MR. HALL: G ven the conplexity of what we've
just heard here this evening, you can see why that is
necessary w ggl e-room | anguage. And no, | think that the
desire of the Commssion is to conply with all of those
provi si ons.

But clearly, if they were unequivocal, it would be
i npossi ble. And, so that's -- that's the, | think, the
si npl e answer Pl ease, young | ady.

UNI DENTI FI ED WOVAN: Doesn't the Federal
Gui del i nes give you a percentage that equates to
practicality?

MR, HALL: Yes. Wth respect to --on sone
items. Wth respect, for exanple, population deviations.

UNI DENTI FI ED WOMAN: Ri ght .

MR. HALL: I'mgoing to let Florence respond to
t hat .

M5. ADAMS: Yes. Well on the --1'"mgoing to
stand because you have trouble hearing nme. But on the

congressional districts, we nust be exactly equal. And as
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you heard, the population is divisible by eight. So we can
get right on the noney on that

UNI DENTI FI ED WOVAN: | hope and pray that we are
going to go fromsix to eight Congressional Districts.
That six of themare part of Maricopa County and two are
part of Pima --

M5. ADAMS: We'll certainly take that into
consi derati on.

MS. ADAMS: In regards to legislative districts,
there is alittle bit nore legal roomas far as equal
popul ation is concerned, but | never like to state a
devi ation. What we aimto do is to get themas equal as
possi bl e.

Actual ly, Arizona State |aw says: Nearly equal. So
we have that to look at that as well. So |I'mnot going to
state one, maybe if the attorney would like to state one?

MR HALL: She wouldn't.

MS5. ADAMS: | think she'll probably --1 think
she'll feel the sane way as | do. Because as soon as you
state one, the chances are you're going to neet that.
You'll go up toit. And | don't think that's w se.

| think we need to | ook at the other factors and then
create districts as nearly equal as practicable, given al
of criteria that we have to neet.

MR. HALL: Can you state your nane for the
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record, please?

UNI DENTI FI ED WOMAN: Em Iy Ellis, EIl-1-i-s.

MR. HALL: Thank you. Any ot her questions?
Ladi es and gentlenen, it's been a pleasure to be with
you this evening. Again, we welcone your input. Just
because we may not be back for a little while, does not
mean that we do not wel cone your input, via phone call,
fax, email, u.s. Miil; however is the npobst appropriate
means for you.

M5. ADAMS: Wb site.

MR. HALL: Absolutely. And we nore than
appreci ate your input, and rest assured we'll consider it.
And this neeting stands adj ourned.

(Concl usion of the neeting held on June 21, 2001

at 7:29 p.m )
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